
From : Roger.Halliday  
To :  
CC :  
Date Sent : 30/07/2014 8:46:16 
Subject : RE: Scottish recorded crime statistics - assessment report 
 
 

 
 
  
 
Thanks for coming back on this.  We’ll see what reaction (if any) there is to this following 
publication.  Hopefully see you again soon. 
 
  
 
Roger  
--------------------------------------  
Roger Halliday  
Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,  

 
 

 
  
 
From:   
Sent: 29 July 2014 16:06 
To: Halliday R (Roger) 
Cc: ; Ed Humpherson; ; 
Sandy Stewart 
Subject: Re: Scottish recorded crime statistics - assessment report 
 
  
 
Roger,  
 
On behalf of Ed Humpherson, please find attached a near-final draft of the Assessment Report 
Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland. The report is currently being prepared for publication 
so there could yet be some minor amendments.  As discussed last week, we plan to publish the 
final version of the report on our website on Thursday 31 July.  
 
I've copied  and  as requested.  
 
Best wishes,   

.  
 

 
 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  

 



 
www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/  
 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth  
 
 
 
From:        Roger.Halliday   
To:          
Cc:          
Date:        29/07/2014 13:35  
Subject:        Scottish recorded crime statistics - assessment report  

 
 
 
 
 

  
   
Scottish recorded crime statistics - assessment report  
   
When we talked on Friday, we agreed that you would send across a final (or almost final) version 
of the report today. I haven’t seen this in my inbox, so wanted to check I hadn’t missed it.  I’m 
also out of the office this afternoon. So, can you send the report to  and , 
who I have copied in here. Thanks.  
   
I look forward to reading the report.  
   
Roger  
--------------------------------------  
Roger Halliday  
Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,  

  
   
   
   
 
**********************************************************************  
 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.  
 
   
 
   
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, 
foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir 
cur às dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a 
sgaoil am post-d gun dàil.  
 
   
 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air a 
sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar 
laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan 
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  
 
********************************************************************** 
 
   
 
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
 
 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of 
problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes.  
 
For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, 
visit: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
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Please Note:  Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance 
with our policy on the use of electronic communications 

http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/
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Legal Disclaimer:  Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those 
of the UK Statistics Authority 
******************************************************************************
***************** 
 
 
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
 
*********************************** ******************************** 
 
This email has been received from an external party and 
 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
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
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec.  (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)  In case of 
problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
 
 




